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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2021 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: New Minerals, New Videos, Large Specimens

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
This is the email notification you requested. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF POSTED ITEMS THIS WEEK: 
- Quartz with Calcite partial overgrowth from Cavnic Mine, Romania 
- Fluorite with Calcite and Quartz from Caravia-Berbes District, Spain 
- Amethyst Quartz with minor Hematite inclusions from Pearl Station, Canada 
- Bixbyite with Topaz from Thomas Range, Utah 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Cruzeiro Mine, Brazil 
- Bi-colored Tourmaline (doubly terminated) from Himalaya Mine, California 
- Smoky Quartz with Schorl Tourmaline inclusions from Brazil 
- Fluorite from Hilton Mine, Scordale, England 
- Dioptase, Quartz, Chrysocolla from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Dioptase from Christmas Mine, Arizona 
- Adamite var. Purple Manganoan Adamite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Barite from Book Cliffs, Colorado 
- Amphibole (Fluoro-richterite or Ferri-fluoro-katophorite) from Tory Hill, Canada 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Alto Ligonha District, Mozambique 
- Bixbyite from N'Chwaning II Mine, South Africa 
- Apophyllite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Chalcocite coated Pyrite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Spinel from Mahenge, Tanzania 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Mogok District, Myanmar 
- Jasper pseudomorphs after Barite from Yellow Cat Area, Utah 
  

 The newly posted items are online at: 
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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